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**NOI'E** 
BUILDING IDENTIFICATIONS REFLECT NAME AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION 

1338-42 PACIFIC AVE. ITALIANATE BUILDING ON LEFT IS THE CITIZENS 
BANK AND THE IRVING BUILDING (1888-89). A HOM03ENEOUS DESIGN 
FOR THREE SEPERATE PROPERTY OWNERS, DESIGNED BY CARL AUGUS'I' 
DARMER. 

1423 PACIFIC AVE. SANDBERG BUILDING (1907). THIS IS THE OLDESI' 
REINFORCED CONCRETE BUILDING ON THE WEST COAST. 

SANDBERG BUILDING. AS DESIGNED, THIS BUILDING COULD SUPPORI' 16 
ADDITIONAL FLOORS. 

1501-05 PACIFIC AVE. SPRAGUE BUILDING (1889). THIS BUILDING 
SERVED AS A MODEL FOR MOST OF THE "JOBBERS" (FOODSTUFF 
WHOLESALERS) BUILDINGS IN TACOMA • • 
1502 PACIFIC AVE. WADDELL BUILDING (1890). ORIGINALLY DESIGNED 
AS A BANK WITH OFFICE SPACE ABOVE. 

WESI' SIDE OF 1500 BLOCK, PACIFIC AVE. 

EASI' SIDE OF THE 1500 BLOCK ON PACIFIC AVE. SPRAGUE AND 
SANDBERG BUILDINGS IN BACKGROUND. 

1702 PACIFIC AVE. TEAMSTERS AND CHAUFFERS BUILDING (1889). 

LOOKING SOUTH ON PACIFIC AVE. 1700 BLOCK IN FOREGROUND LEFT. 
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1713 PACIFIC AVE. UNION DEPar, TACOMA. REED AND STEM, 
ARCHITECTS. GENERAL VIEW FROM SOUTHWEsr. 

UNION DEPar, TACOMA. LOOKING SOUTHEAST TOWARDS PLATFORM AND 
TRACKS. 

1732 PACIFIC AVE. WEsr COAsr GROCERY ( 1890). LOOKING AT EA.SI' 
FACADE. 

1754 PACIFIC AVE. GARRETI'SON-WOODRUFF-PRATT BUILDING (1891). 
FREDERICK A. SEXTOO, ARCHITECT. 

19th ST. AND PACIFIC AVE., SHAUB AND ELLISON BUILDING (1931) AT 
CENTER; WALSH AND GARDNER BUILDING (AMERICAN SUPPLY BUILDING) 
(1911), DESIGNED BY CARL AUGUSI' DARMER ON LEFT. SNCQUALMIE 
FALLS POWER COMPANY TRANSFORMER BUILDING IN BACKGROUND. 

WESI' SIDE OF 1900 BLOCK, PACIFIC AVE. FROM RIGHT; 1920-22 
PACIFIC AVE., WEEGAL COMPANY CANDY FACTORY ( 1904); 1924-26 
PACIFIC AVE., CAMPBELL BUILDING (DAVIS BUILDING) (1890); 
1928-30 PACIFIC AVE., REESE-CRANDALL & REDMAN BUILDING, (1890); 
1932-36 PACIFIC AVE., MC DONALD & SMITH BUILDING (1890); 
1938-48 PACIFIC AVE., F.S. HARMON COMPANY \'lAREHOUSE (1908), 
DESIGNED BY CARL AUGUST DARMER. 

2156 PACIFIC AVE., SUSSMAN BUILDING (1929). JCHN CHALMERS, 
ARCHITECT. 

WESI' SIDE OF 2100 BLOCK OF PACIFIC AVE. FROM RIGHT; 2102-2106 
PACIFIC AVE., MORRIS MILLER BUILDING ( 1906), FREDERICK HEATH, 
ARCHITECT; 2110 PACIFIC AVE., TACOMA DRY GOODS BUILDING (1906), 
FREDERICK HEATH, ARCHITECT; 2114-16 PACIFIC AVE., HUNT & MarTET 
COMPANY HEAD;JUARI'ERS (1907), BULLARD & HILL, ARCHITECTS. 

WEST SIDE OF 2100 BLOCK OF PACIFIC AVE. 

2314 PACIFIC AVE., SEARS ROEBUCK & CO. DEPARI'MENT STORE ( 1928). 
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2413 PACIFIC AVE., MEDOSWEET DAIRY ( 1920). 

13th AND COMMERCE AVE., PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK BUILDING (1891), 
BURNHAM & Roor, ARCHITECTS. 

EAST SIDE OF 1500 BLCX::K OF COMMERCE ST. 

1522-24 COMMERCE ST., SILER BUILDING (1889), G.C. CLEMENT, 
ARCHITECT. 

WEST SIDE OF 1500 BLOCK ON COMMERCE ST. 

1700 BLOCK OF PACIFIC AVE. FROM COMMERCE ST. 

1933 COMMERCE ST., REAR OF CAMPBELL BUILDING (1924-26 PACIFIC 
AVE.). 

1500 BLCX::K JEFFERSON AVE., CARLETON HOI'EL ( 1909), CARL AUGUST 
DARMER, ARCHITECT. HOI'EL'S ADDRESS IS LISTED AS 1549-1555 
BROADWAY. 

1702-04 JEFFERSON AVE., WICKERSHAM TRIANGLE BUILDING (CA. 
1887). CARLETON HOTEL IS VISIBLE IN BACKGROUND. 

1708 BROADWAY AT JEFFERSON AVE., MASSASOIT HOI'EL (ORIGINALLY 
KNOWN AS THE PINKERI'ON BUILDING) (1889). PROCTER & DENNIS, 
ARCHITECTS. 

SOUTH vlALL OF THE MASSASOIT HOI'EL. CARLETON HOI'EL IS VISIBLE AT 
EXTREME RIGHT. 

1700 BLOCK OF JEFFERSON AVE. 1721-25 JEFFERSON AVE., DOUGAN 
BUILDING (1891), PICKLES & SUTl'ON, ARCHITECTS. 1735 JEFFERSON 
AVE., MOFFITT & TOWNE COMPANY BUILDING ( 1910). 
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1902 JEFFERSON AVE., SWISS HALL (1913), HEATH & GOVE, ARCHITECTS. 

1901 JEFFERSON AVE., TI(X;A BUILDING (1889). 

19TH ST. @ JEFFERSON 1 SN0,2UALMIE FALLS POWER COMPANY 1 TRANSFER 
HOUSE ( 1902) • 

LOOKING NORTH ON SOUTH CST. FROM 21ST. LINDSTROM-BERG CABINET 
WORKS IN FOREGROUND. F. S. HARMON MATTRESS FACTORY (SEE HABS 
WA-165A) IN BACKGROUND. 

2105 SOUTH C ST. 1 AUBREY IRON vDRKS ( 1905) • 

LOOKING SOUTH ON SO. C ST. FROM 21ST. TACOMA STEEL SUPPLY CO. 
( 1930) ON LEFT. COLUMBIA BREWING COMPANY ( 1949) ON RIGHT. 

2453 SO. C ST. @ 21ST ST. NISQUALLY POWER CO. SUBSI'ATICN ( 1912). 

EAST 26TH ST. @ "A" ST. ARMOUR SHIFT COMPANY W!\REHOUSE (1910) 
IN FOREGROUND. BUILDING IN BACKGROUND WAS A MEAT PROCESSING 
FACILITY UNTIL 1931, WHEN IT WAS CONVERTED INTO NORI'HWEST 
BREWERY. 

108-112 EAST 26TH ST. STILLSON-KELLffiG SHOE FACTORY 1 NOW 
BROWN/HALEY CANDY FACTORY ( 1902) • 

101 PALLYUP AVE. @ "A" ST. SULLIVAN SERVICE BUILDING (1929), 
SILAS E. NELSON, ARCHITECT. 

102 PALLYUP AVE. @ "A" ST. INTERNATIONAL HARVESTER CO. OF 
AMERICA BUILDING (GENERAL TIRE CENTER) (1930). 

1131 DOCK ST. COAST IRON AND MACHINE WORKS/TACOMA STEAM BOILER 
REPAIR SHOPS (1914). ONLY SURVIVING EXAMPLE OF ITS TYPE IN 
WATERFRONT AREA OF TACOMA. 
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1443-49 DOCK sr. SCOFIELD LMBER YARDS (CA. 1940) AND TACOMA 
VENEER PRODUCTS COMPANY (NOW NORTH PACIFIC PLYWOOD) (1920). 

INTERIOR OF THE MORRIS MILLER BUILDING (SEE PHoro WA-165-17) • 

TIMBER CCX\lsrRUCTICN ON THE INTERIOR OF AN UNIDENTIFIED BUILDING 
IN THE UNION DEPor AREA STUDY. 

DETAIL vn,,w OF TIMBER COLUNM IN AN UNIDENTIFIED BUILDING IN THE 
UNION DEPor AREA STUDY. 

INTERIOR VIEW SHOWING CCNCRETE CCNSTRUCTION IN AN UNIDENTIFIED 
BUILDING IN THE UNION DEPCYI' AREA STUDY. 

WA-165-50 llTH STREET VERTICAL LIFT BRIDGE (1912). BUILT BY THE 
CONTRACTING FIRM OF \VADDELL & HARRINGI'ON. 

/ 
J 

l,;::;/ 
WA-165-51 ,l5TH STREET SWING BRIDGE ( 1914). BUILT BY THE AMERICAN BRIDGE 

COMPANY. 
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1423 PACIFIC A VE. SANDBERG BUILDING (1907). THIS IS THE 
OLDEST REINFORCED CONCRETE BUILDING ON THE WEST 
COAST. 

1713 PACIFIC AVE. UNION DEPOT, TACOMA. REED AND 
STEAM, ARCHITECTS. GENERAL VIEW FROM SOUTHWEST. 

1933 COMMERCE ST., REAR OF CAMPBELL BUILDING (19124-26 
PACIFIC AVE.). 

LOOKING NORTH ON SOUTH CST. FROM 21 8
T. LINDSTROM­

BERG CABINET WORKS IN FOREGROUND. F.S. HARMON 
MATTRESS FACTORY (SEEHABS WA-165-A) IN BACKGROUND. 

2105 SOUTH CST., AUBREY IRON WORKS (1905). 
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